

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE



Builder: <u>FAIRLINE</u> **LOA**: 74' 5" (22.68m)

Year Built: 2006 **Beam**: 18' 8" (5.69m)

Model: Motor Yacht Min Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Max Draft: 5' 5" (1.65m)

Location: United States **Cruise Speed**: 27 Kts. (31 MPH)

Max Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **MAHARANI** — **FAIRLINE** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **MAHARANI** — **FAIRLINE** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 2 of 29

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	7
Basic Information	7
Dimensions	7
Speed, Capacities and Weight	7
Accommodations	8
Hull and Deck Information	8
Engine Information	8
DETAILED INFORMATION	9
WALK THROUGH	9
SALON	9
DINING AREA	9
GALLEY	10
BREAKFAST BAR AREA	10
LOWER HELM	10
CENTERLINE COMPANIONWAY	10
VIP CABIN	11
VIP HEAD	11
PORT SIDE GUEST CABIN	11
GUEST HEAD	12
STARBOARD SIDE GUEST CABIN	12
MASTER CABIN	12
MASTER HEAD	13
FOREDECK	13
AFT DECK	14
TENDER	14
FLYBRIDGE HELM	14
FLYBRIDGE DECK EQUIPMENT	15

BOAT DECK EQUIPMENT	15
GARAGE	15
CREW CABIN	15
CREW HEAD	16
LAZARETTE	16
ENGINE ROOM	16
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM	16
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS	17
REMARKS	17
Exclusions	17
Disclaimer	17
PHOTOS	18
SALON LOOKING FORWARD	18
SALON TO PORT FORWARD	18
SALON TO PORT AFT	18
SALON FORWARD	18
SALON TO STARBOARD	18
SALON TV	18
SALON BAR STORAGE	18
DINING LOOKING FORWARD	18
DINING AREA LOOKING AFT	19
DINING AREA ELECTRIC PANEL	19
GALLEY LOOKING FORWARD	19
GALLEY LOOKING AFT	19
GALLEY	19
GALLEY	19
3 FRIDGE/1 FREEZER DRAWER	19
PORT SIDE DOOR	19
BREAKFAST BAR	20

STARBOARD DECK DOOR	20
LOWER HELM	20
HELM DETAIL	20
HELM DETAIL	20
HELM OUTBOARD	20
COMPANIONWAY TO BELOW	20
COMPANIONWAY LOOKING AFT	20
VIP LOOKING FORWARD	21
VIP LOOKING TO PORT	21
VIP TO STARBOARD	21
VIP LOOKING AFT	21
VIP HEAD	21
VIP HEAD	21
PORT GUEST LOOKING AFT	21
PORT LOOKING FORWARD	21
GUEST HEAD	22
GUEST HEAD	22
STARBOARD GUEST LOOKING FORWARD	22
STARBOARD GUEST LOOKING AFT	22
MASTER LOOKING AFT	22
MASTER TO PORT	22
MASTER TO STARBOARD	22
MASTER SETTEE	22
MASTER LOOKING FORWARD	23
MASTER VANITY	23
MASTER HEAD	23
MASTER HEAD	23
MASTER SHOWER	23
BOW	23

WINDLASS	23
BOW SUN LOUNGER	23
SIDE DECKS	24
ONE OF FOUR FENDER LOCKERS	24
AFT DECK	24
AFT DECK REFRIGERATION	24
AFT DECK	24
AFT DECK TABLE	24
AFT DECK SEATING	24
AFT DECK LOOKING TO STARBOARD	24
FLYBRIDGE ACCESS	25
FLYBRIDGE LOOKING FORWARD	25
FLYBRIDGE STARBOARD SIDE SEATING	25
FLYBRIDGE PORT SIDE SEATING	25
FLYBRIDGE LOOKING AFT	25
FLYBRIDGE DINETTE	25
FLYBRIDGE BAR	25
FLYBRIDGE REVERSIBLE SEAT	25
FLYBRIDGE SEATING	26
FLYBRIDGE HELM PORT	26
FLYBRIDGE HELM STARBOARD	26
BOAT DECK	26
MAST EQUIPMENT	26
CREW/ENGINE ROOM ENTRANCE	26
CREW AFT BERTH	26
CREW FORWARD BERTH	26
PORT ENGINE	27
ENGINE ROOM FORWARD	27
STARBOARD ENGINE	27

	ENGINE ROOM AFT	27
	ENGINE ROOM BATTERY CHARGERS	27
	PORT GENERATOR	27
	STARBOARD GENERATOR	27
	HYDRAULIC POWER PAC	27
	ALTERNATE PROFILE	28
	ALTERNATE PROFILE	28
	ALTERNATE PROFILE	28
	TRANSOM	28
	STERN SHOT	28
	STERN GARAGE	28
	SIMILAR GENERAL ARRANGMENT	28
C	ONTACTS	29
	Contact details	29
	Telephones	29
	Office hours	29
	Address	29

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 7 of 29

SPECIFICATIONS

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Flybridge

Model Year: 2007 Year Built: 2006

Country: United States Vessel Top: Bimini Top

Fly Bridge: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 74' 5" (22.68m) **LWL**: 69' 5" (21.16m)

LOD: 74' 5" (22.68m) **Beam**: 18' 8" (5.69m)

Min Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m) **Max Draft**: 5' 5" (1.65m)

MFG Length: 74' 5" (22.68m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 27 Kts. (31 MPH) Cruise Speed Range: 350

Max Speed: 30 Kts. (35 MPH) Gross Tonnage: 51 Pounds

Water Capacity: 333 Gallons Holding Tank: 100 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 1556 Gallons

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 8 of 29

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 **Total Berths**: 6

Sleeps: 8 Total Heads: 4

Crew Cabin: 1 Crew Berths: 2

Crew Sleeps: 2 Crew Heads: 1

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Deck Material: Teak

Hull Configuration: Deep Vee Hull Color: White

Hull Designer: B. OLESINSKI Exterior Designer: Fairline

Interior Designer: Fairline

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Model: C-30 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 9 of 29

DETAILED INFORMATION

WALK THROUGH

Boarding MAHARANI is from the hydraulic swim platform and up the starboard side steps. The aft deck is very spacious and has both fixed and loose seating. Comfortable steps lead to the Flybridge. On the Flybridge there is a large "U" shaped seating area, a walk-behind bar, and a centerline helm that will accommodate the captain and two guests. The salon has a couch, a love seat, and a chair to port with a pop-up TV to starboard. Forward to starboard is a dining table for eight. Opposite to port is the fully open Galley. Furthest forward is a breakfast bar and the lower helm to starboard. Below decks are four cabins. VIP forward with a private head, port and starboard twin bed cabins that share a head, and a larger master Suite aft. Crew accommodations for two are accessed via the swim platform. The Engine Room is next forward.

SALON

The salon is entered via twin stainless steel sliding doors on centerline with twin fixed sidelights making the entire aft bulkhead glass. Full drapes cover them as needed. Immediately to port is a two person love seat upholstered in brown leather. A built in high gloss teak end table with a small table lamp is in the aft corner. Next forward, facing the centerline is a three person, matching leather sofa with another high gloss teak table with a small table lamp built into the forward corner. Facing aft is a matching leather chair to complete the seating group. In the center is a manual, high gloss hi-lo table. Forward is a high gloss bulkhead with a frosted panel into the Galley. To starboard starting aft are two access panels for TV equipment with a B&O speaker. Next forward is a teak cabinet for bar ware. Further forward is a 50" LED LG TV that can be viewed in the down position, or at the touch of a button, it raises above the counter top. Next forward is a matching glass ware cabinet. Further forward is a glass front bar cabinet for liquor storage. Atop this cabinet is a unique Bang & Olufsen AM/FM/DVD/CD Stereo with a B&O Speaker. Above the salon are 14 halogen mini spots. The sole is newer carpet, fully protected by a carpet runner. Both side windows are covered with wooden mini blinds.

DINING AREA

Up one step to starboard is a free-standing glass and teak dining table with eight leather chairs. Outboard is a large side window covered with wooden mini blinds. The main electric panel is also in this area. Above are 6 DC mini spots. A carpeted sole protected by a carpet runner. The open Galley is to port.

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 10 of 29

GALLEY

The optionally open galley, for the North American market, is a big improvement over the enclosed galley. A center island separates the galley from the centerline companionway. The galley is "U" shaped and includes the following equipment: Wood Sole Island with slide-out cabinets for dish storage Three (3) dedicated lights over island Whirlpool stainless steel dual microwave and oven Three (3) subzero refrigerator drawers One (1) subzero freezer drawer Undermount stainless steel sink with prep area Pull out stainless steel spray faucet Pull out trash bin Pull out storage shelves behind teak doors Black granite counter top DeDietrch 4-burner ceran-top cook top Whirlpool galley vent with work light Five (5) teak cabinet doors Seven (7) teak drawers Six (6) halogen mini spots Mica back splash Side window with blind Garbage disposal

BREAKFAST BAR AREA

One step up forward of the galley is a wood sole with an entry door to the port side deck area. A wrap around granite counter top has two (2) stools with an excellent forward through the windshield. There are three (3) DC overhead lights above. The lower helm is to starboard.

LOWER HELM

Wood and leather tilt steering wheel Raymarine E-80 MFD with plotter and 72 mile radar Raymarine ST-7000 auto pilot Raymarine ST-60+ tri data speed/depth Raymarine Ray 240 VHF with remote speaker Raymarine E-120 MFD with 72 mile radar and plotter Sea Fire engine override system 12 volt accessory outlet Side power integrated bow/stern thruster Key start/stop switches Lewmar chain counter ZF electronic engine controls Windlass switches Master volt inverter control Wiper controls Battery parallel switch Five (5) lighted bilge pump switches Small LCD engine displays Analog VDO engine gauges at flip up (electric) panel Two (2) VDO fuel gauges VDO water tank gauge Water maker remote panel Small glove box Key switches for two (2) black water discharge pumps Two (2) black leather Recaro helm seats on teak pedestals Three (3) overhead DC lights 5" Danforth magnetic compass Side deck panograph door

CENTERLINE COMPANIONWAY

The centerline companionway leads to all four staterooms. Five carpeted steps with a handrail lead to below. The windshield above allows lots of natural light into the area. At the bottom of the steps, one can go forward into the VIP, port into the port twin guest cabin, starboard into the starboard twin guest cabin, or aft and down three steps to the master suite. A hidden curved door into the port side head allows it to serve as a day head as well as the head for both twin cabins.

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 11 of 29

VIP CABIN

All the way forward is the spacious VIP cabin. Centerline is a queen size berth with an upholstered headboard and two reading lights affixed to the forward teak high gloss bulkhead. Port and starboard built in shelves serve as night stands. Carpeted steps make access to the berth easy. There are four drawers facing aft at the foot of the berth. To both port and starboard above the shelves are two opening stainless steel Trend portholes behind wooden mini blinds. Under the shelves are four (4) opening lockers, with the forward port one holding an AM/FM/CD player and a separate Clarion DVD player. The remaining seven (7) offer fiddled storage for smaller items. Aft to port and starboard is a full size, auto lit hanging locker. The sole has a hatch to the bow thruster. Above are twin deck hatches with sliding screens, two (2) Clarion stereo speakers, a digital AC control, and seven (7) halogen mini spots. One step aft and down is the private entrance to the VIP head.

VIP HEAD

The ensuite VIP head is surprisingly large. The sole is a wood laminate. The vanity has two high gloss teak doors below a Corian like counter above. The sink is a white china vessel type above counter top sink with a bulkhead faucet. Above is a mirrored medicine cabinet. The stall shower has a curved clear tempered glass door, a teak grate sole, a teak bench, a rain type overhead shower fixture as well as a hand held fixture. The toilet is a vaccu-flush model. Also in the head are two storage cabinets, an extractor fan, a Trend opening porthole with wooden mini blinds, and five (5) overhead mini spots.

PORT SIDE GUEST CABIN

The Port Side Guest Cabin is entered from the forward end with the twin berths facing forward off the aft bulkhead. The inboard berth has two (2) storage drawers below. The outboard berth has one (1) drawer. Between is a single drawer nightstand that extends to the overhead with two (2) small cabinet doors concealing the Clarion AM/FM/CD stereo and a separate Clarion DVD player. Further above are two open shelves and the cabin's AC vent. Each berth has a directional reading light. Above the outboard berth are six (6) high gloss teak cabinet doors and two (2) opening stainless steel Trend portholes behind wooden blinds. At the foot of the outboard berth is a full size auto lit hanging locker. There are removable sections, stored in the closet, that can fill in between the twin berths to make one queen size berth. On the outside of the hanging locker is a SHARP 15" LCD TV. The cabin has dedicated AC controls. Also in the cabin are eight (8) halogen mini spots, two (2) Clarion speakers, and a full size dressing mirror forward. All the way forward us the entrance to the shared guest head.

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 12 of 29

GUEST HEAD

The Guest Head has two (2) access doors allowing it to serve both twin guest cabins as well as the day head. This head is also surprisingly large. The sole is a wood laminate. The vanity has two high gloss teak doors below a Corian like counter above. The sink is a white china vessel type above counter top sink with a bulkhead faucet. Above is a mirrored medicine cabinet. The stall shower has a curved clear tempered glass door, a teak grate sole, a teak bench, a rain type overhead shower fixture as well as a hand held fixture. The toilet is a vaccu-flush model. Also in the head are two storage cabinets, an extractor fan, a Trend opening porthole with wooden mini blinds, and five (5) overhead mini spots.

STARBOARD SIDE GUEST CABIN

The Starboard Side Guest Cabin is entered from the forward end with the twin berths facing forward off the aft bulkhead. The inboard berth has two (2) storage drawers below. The outboard berth has one (1) drawer. Between is a single drawer nightstand that extends to the overhead with two (2) small cabinet doors concealing the Clarion AM/FM/CD stereo and a separate Clarion DVD player. Further above are two open shelves and the cabin's AC vent. Each berth has a directional reading light. Above the outboard berth are six (6) high gloss teak cabinet doors and two (2) opening stainless steel Trend portholes behind wooden mini blinds. At the foot of the outboard berth is a full size auto lit hanging locker. There are removable sections, stored in the closet, that can fill in between the twin berths to make one queen size berth. On the outside of the hanging locker is a SHARP 15" LCD TV. The cabin has dedicated AC controls. Also in the cabin are eight (8) halogen mini spots, two (2) Clarion speakers, and a full size dressing mirror forward. All the way forward us the entrance to the shared guest head.

MASTER CABIN

The Master Cabin of MAHARANI is in the center of the boat which is the widest and quietest area of the boat. Entering from forward, there is a queen size berth on centerline facing forward. The curved aft bulkhead has a padded head board, twin reading lights, and two (2) small triangular night stands with shelves below. There are two (2) storage drawers port and two (2) starboard under the berth. Above the berth is a decorative oval mirror with the cabin's remaining headliner designed in curved patterns to add a nice decorative touch. To the port side, starting aft, is a full size door into a walk-in hanging locker with a full size dressing mirror, four (4) teak drawers, two (2) fixed Trend dead lights covered with wooden mini blinds. Next forward is a teak high gloss counter top with three (3) drawers aft, a vanity forward with a large flip-up mirrored section, and four (4) curved storage cabinets. The area can also serve as an office with a dedicated inverter outlet for a computer, a DC outlet and a stool. Above are two (2) Trend dead lights flanking a center opening porthole. All three in matching

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 13 of 29

size and covered with wooden mini blinds. A rope light behind a teak valance panel offers accent lighting. Forward in the Master Cabin is a curved cabinet offering small storage cuddies inside. Towards centerline is a SHARP Aquos LCD 17" TV and a Bose 321 stereo AM/FM/CD/DVD player. Below, behind a teak door, is a small Isotherm drink refrigerator. To starboard is a large settee with a teak-topped end table and storage drawer. Above is a matching window treatment with three (3) portholes, the center of which opens, all behind wooden mini blinds. Aft is a door matching the walk-in closet, but leading to the master head. Also in the cabin are thirteen (13) halogen mini spots on dimmers, a carpeted sole with hatches to necessary services areas all trimmed in stainless steel, Bose stereo speakers, and a hidden Bose sub-woofer for surround sound.

MASTER HEAD

The Master Head extends 70% across the beam of the boat and is accessed from the starboard side. Immediately upon entry is the vanity with two (2) teak cabinets below with a Corian like counter top above. Two (2) white china vessel type sinks are above the counter top with bulkhead mounted faucets. Above the sinks, behind the blinds are twin stainless steel trend opening portholes. Twin beveled-edge dressing mirrors are on the aft bulkhead. The toilet is a vaccu-flush model and has a matching bidet adjacent. The sole is wood laminate. The stall shower is very large and has two (2) body sprays as well as a hand held or wall mounted fixture. The door is a clear tempered glass hinged door with a sidelight. The sole is a teak grate. Above are two (2) halogen mini spots. Also in the head are five (5) halogen mini spots and an extractor fan.

FOREDECK

Teak over fiberglass decks (recently replaced) Stainless steel bow rails and stanchions Pennant staff at bow Lewmar all chain windlass Suncor/Delta anchor with 200' stainless steel chain rode Stainless steel anchor davit with bow roller Up and down foot switches for windlass Port and starboard deck access to anchor locker Bow fairleads forward Multiple freeing ports Dual spring line cleats Port and starboard hinged rail breaks Port and starboard hinged top storage lockers, open across entire beam below Sunbrella sun lounge cushions with cover Two (2) deck hatches to forward cabin Two (2) windshield wipers and washers Black mesh cover over windshield Fresh water wash down at chain locker Recessed fender lockers port and starboard in house sides Overhead deck lights port and starboard Courtesy blue LED low level deck lights International navigation lights Two (2) waste deck fittings Port side entry door to galley with pantograph door Side deck engine air intakes Two (2) additional fender lockers at aft end of house

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 14 of 29

AFT DECK

Teak over fiberglass decking (teak recently replaced) Varnished teak dining table with stainless steel legs Four (4) teak deck chairs Bench seating aft with storage below, removable Sunbrella cushions and cover Cap rail on stainless steel stanchions - recently refinished with awlclear wood finish. GFCI outlet Recessed storage cabinets Lewmar warping windlasses, port and starboard Foot switches for warping windlasses Blue LED courtesy lights port and starboard Fairleads and stern cleats port and starboard Rope lockers port and starboard Port side wash down fitting Port side dock side water connection Seven (7) teak steps to Flybridge with stainless steel hand rail Vitrifrigo two drawer refrigerator to port in fiberglass cabinet beneath flybridge stairs. Double sliding salon entry doors Plugin controls for hydraulic swim platform Cablemaster controls Light switches for overhead, courtesy and underwater lights Transom door to starboard, power operated Besenzoni passarelle Cabinet with fuel shutoffs, engine and generators, Sea Fire controls for Engine Room, Whale hand bilge pump, battery isolator switches Two (2) JL Audio overhead speakers Ten (10) overhead recessed lights Teak over fiberglass integral swim platform Teak over fiberglass TNT hydraulic swim platform Stainless steel grab rails, port and starboard at transom Two (2) large stern cleats Swim Platform hot and cold shower Transom door to Crew/Engine Room area Garage door to storage area (was for tender) Keypad w/ security code for transom door and garage Two (2) teak steps to swim platform Stainless steel hoop rails on transom Fixed chocks on Hydraulic platform for RIB tender Overhead teak hand rail Two (2) step boarding ladder fits port and starboard JL Audio sub-woofer Wired remote control for throttles and clutches

TENDER

2009 AB 14DLX hard bottom inflatable Evinrude 75 hp outboard motor Swim steps Two pop up stern cleats Water fill Gas fill Navigation light connection Fitting for towing/skiing eye 12-volt battery Electric bilge pump Battery switch Stainless steel steering wheel Tachometer Speedometer Fuel gauge Engine Controls Bench seat with storage, forward Bow seat Grab rails, port and starboard Navigation light, port and starboard ICOM IC-M304 VHF radio Shower head on hose Three child type II life jackets

FLYBRIDGE HELM

Teak over fiberglass decks (recently replaced) Plexi wind screen with venturi section Helm cover 4" magnetic compass VDO analog engine gauges VDO rudder angle indicator Engine start/stop switches with alarms Fusion MS IP600 stereo Raymarine E-120 MFD plotter/radar/monitor FLIR infrared camera controls Two (2) VDO Analog fuel gauges Trim tab controls Windlass controls Horn button Raymarine ST-7002 auto pilot Raymarine ST-60+ tridata speed/depth indicators Lewmar chain counter Sea Fire engine shutdown override system Tilt helm wheel ZF Electronic single lever engine controls

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 15 of 29

Raymarine Ray 240 VHF with remote speaker Two (2) JL Audio stereo speakers 12 volt outlet Two (2) cup holders Side power integrated bow/stern thruster controls Two (2) recently re-upholstered helm seats

FLYBRIDGE DECK EQUIPMENT

Teak over fiberglass decks (recently replaced) Bimini top extending aft to arch Bench seating forward with storage below, port and aft Flip-back backrest to starboard seating Isotherm refrigerator compressor in port seating Blue LED low level courtesy lights port and starboard "U" shaped seating aft with Sunbrella cushions and storage below to starboard Dual pedestal Besenzoni manual hi-lo table Revere 8-person life raft in canister Companionway to aft deck below with hinged fiberglass cover Wet bar to port with sink, storage locker, and electric grill, Corian counter, Isotherm cold box, Isotherm refrigerator, trash container plus canvas cover

BOAT DECK EQUIPMENT

Teak over fiberglass decks (recently replaced) Besenzoni davit Stereo speakers, port and starboard Mast with: Four (4) courtesy lights Two (2) vertical grab rails Storage lockers Two (2) KVH M-7 Trac Vision antennas (one as dummy) Hailer speaker FLIR infrared camera Nav lights Two (2) JL Audio stereo speakers Aft flag staff

GARAGE

Two (2) overhead DC lights Hydraulic winch for tender retrieval Bauer dive compressor Frigid Rigid refrigerated cooler Rod storage for six (6) rods Seven (7) step Marquipt tide ride ladder Five (5) tank dive tank storage Two (2) DC lights 12 volt accessory outlet

CREW CABIN

Entrance/egress aft transom with doggable door Three (3) teak trimmed entry steps Shore power and generator control panel with acrylic cover DC distribution panel Hinged Engine Room door Digital AC controls Escape hatch to aft deck with fine (5) step deployable teak and stainless steel ladder Upholstered overhead panels Nine (9) overhead halogen mini spots Two (2) emergency lights Two (2) Clarion stereo speakers SHARP 13" LCD TV Clarion DXZ658RMP stereo Clarion VS738 DVD player Splendide Combo Matco 6200 clothes washer/dryer Two (2) single berths with upholstered keepers running athwartship off starboard bulkhead Storage cabinets port outboard Access to isolation transformer port Fiberglass water tank below aft berth Polypethylene waste tank below forward berth

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 16 of 29

CREW HEAD

Fiberglass compartment with mica surfaces Jabsco electric marine toilet Vented blower Three (3) overhead halogen mini spots Teak sole and shower grate Tank Watch 4 waste tank monitor Tank Watch 4 discharge pump control Vanity with storage cabinet, composite top with under mount sink, faucet, and hand held shower fixture Vanity mirror Shower curtain and slide track Access panels to outboard access and Crew Laundry

LAZARETTE

Black water pump and sea cock Rudders steering gear with single hydraulic steering actuator Autopilot feedback sensor Two (2) trim tab pumps Air con raw water supply pump High water alarm Side power stern thruster with hydraulic motor Compartment light TNT hydraulic platform lift pump

ENGINE ROOM

T/CAT C-30 1625 HP diesels 1927 port/1931 starboard Engine Room vent fans port and starboard Dual Racor 1000 fuel filters for each engine with vacuum gauges Two (2) Racor spin-on fuel filters for generator ZF Cruise Command junction box Hypro Marine hydraulic steering system Fresh water spigot with hose Two (2) fuel tank site gauge Four (4) turbos new 12/16, all injectors checked and changed as needed 2,000 hour service 12/16 Fuel manifold with crossover valves High water alarm system CAT direct reading gauge panels Six (6) overhead fluorescent lights Air con raw water pump and strainer Reverso oil pump Overhead escape hatch, centerline aft Fiberglass exhaust mufflers for main engines Generator mufflers Sea Fire FM 2000 cylinder Tides Marine main engine shaft seals Stainless steel water heater 2 3/4" propeller shafts Besenzoni passarelle manual controls Central hydraulic power pack with manual pressure pump driven off both transmissions Aquamatic Sea Recovery watermaker Electric water heater Freshwater pump w/stainless steel accumulator tank Gas/water separation for generators ZF 2050-A 2.467 to 1 transmission ratio Walker Airsteps on main engines Two (2) Marine Air chilled water AC compressors Five (5) auto manual bilge pumps Sidepower hydraulic bow thruster Side power hydraulic stern thruster Coolant recovery bottles for main engines

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

12/24 volt DC electrical system 110/220 volt AC 60 Hz electrical system Onan 21.5 KW generator with sound shield 3700 hrs Onan 21.5 KW generator with sound shield 3710 hrs Mastervolt 24 volt 75 amp charger Mastervolt 24 volt 100 amp charger Mastervolt 12 volt 75 amp charger Mastervolt mass sine 24 volt 400 watt inverter Five (5) 12 volt

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 17 of 29

batteries in Crew Head Five (5) 12 volt batteries in Forward Crew Cabin Bonding system for underwater fittings Isolation transformer Three (3) battery switches Fiberglass vented battery boxes Earth bypass switch Two (2) Glendinning 100 map cablemasters aft Mastervolt battery isolators X-Act voltage regulator Main 24 volt panel with 70 DC protected breakers Main 12 volt panel with 20 DC protected breakers Main 110 volt panel with 30 DC protected breakers Main 220 volt panel with 24 DC protected breakers 220 volt distribution panel helm with: Two (2) digital volt meters Four (4) digital amp meters Generator start/stop panel Key equipment switches 24 volt distribution panel at main helm with: Digital volt meter Digital amp meter Digital inverter amp meter Key equipment switches 12 volt digital volt amp Port generator hours: 3550 hrs Starboard generator hours: 3530 hrs

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Hand laid construction with unidirectional, bi-axial, and woven rovings. Deep Vee forward, 18 degrees deadrise aft. Full length molded spray deflectors on hull. The deck incorporates polyurethane foam coring for high strength and excellent thermal insulation. Transverse and longitudinal strengthening stringers throughout the hull.

REMARKS

MAHARANI was purchased from her original owner in 2013. Since then, her second owner has maintained her with a full time crew and lavished her with improvements. Recently all headliners and wall vinyl were upgraded to new. Her exterior teak decks (throughout) were replaced 18 months ago with a thicker teak than originally installed. Finishing in December of 2016 is a full 2,000 hour CAT engine service to include turbos and injectors. MAHARANI is ready for her next owner and his/her adventures!

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 18 of 29

PHOTOS

SALON LOOKING FORWARD	SALON TO PORT FORWARD
SALON TO PORT AFT	SALON FORWARD
SALON TO STARBOARD	SALON TV
SALON BAR STORAGE	DINING LOOKING FORWARD

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 19 of 29

DINING AREA LOOKING AFT	DINING AREA ELECTRIC PANEL
GALLEY LOOKING FORWARD	GALLEY LOOKING AFT
GALLEY	GALLEY
3 FRIDGE/1 FREEZER DRAWER	PORT SIDE DOOR

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 20 of 29

BREAKFAST BAR	STA	RBOARD DECK DOOR
LOWER HELM		HELM DETAIL
HELM DETAIL		HELM OUTBOARD
COMPANIONWAY TO B	ELOW COMPA	NIONWAY LOOKING AFT

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 21 of 29

VIP LOOKING FORWARD	VIP LOOKING TO PORT
VIP TO STARBOARD	VIP LOOKING AFT
VIP HEAD	VIP HEAD
PORT GUEST LOOKING AFT	PORT LOOKING FORWARD

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 22 of 29

GUEST HEAD	GUEST HEAD
STARBOARD GUEST LOOKING AFT	STARBOARD GUEST LOOKING FORWARD
MASTER LOOKING AFT	MASTER TO PORT
MASTER TO STARBOARD	MASTER SETTEE

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 23 of 29

MASTER LOOKING FORWARD	MASTER VANITY
MASTER HEAD	MASTER HEAD
MASIER HEAD	MASTER HEAD
MASTER SHOWER	BOW
WINDLASS	BOW SUN LOUNGER

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 24 of 29

SIDE DECKS	ONE OF FOUR FENDER LOCKERS
AFT DECK	AFT DECK REFRIGERATION
AFT DECK	AFT DECK TABLE
AFT DECK SEATING	AFT DECK LOOKING TO STARBOARD

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 25 of 29

FLYBRIDGE ACCESS	FLYBRIDGE LOOKING FORWARD
FLYBRIDGE PORT SIDE SEATING	FLYBRIDGE STARBOARD SIDE SEATING
FLYBRIDGE LOOKING AFT	FLYBRIDGE DINETTE
FLYBRIDGE BAR	FLYBRIDGE DINETTE FLYBRIDGE REVERSIBLE SEAT

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 26 of 29

FLYBRIDGE SEATING	FLYBRIDGE HELM PORT
FLYBRIDGE HELM STARBOARD	BOAT DECK
MAST EQUIPMENT	CREW/ENGINE ROOM ENTRANCE
CREW AFT BERTH	CREW FORWARD BERTH

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 27 of 29

PORT ENGINE	ENGINE ROOM FORWARD
STARBOARD ENGINE	ENGINE ROOM AFT
ENGINE ROOM BATTERY CHARGERS	PORT GENERATOR
STARBOARD GENERATOR	HYDRAULIC POWER PAC
STANDOAND GENERATOR	III DIAGEIC I GWEN I AC

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 28 of 29

ALTERNATE PROFILE	ALTERNATE PROFILE
ALTERNATE PROFILE	TRANSOM
STERN SHOT	STERN GARAGE
	SIMILAR GENERAL ARRANGMENT

MAHARANI — FAIRLINE Page 29 of 29

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004